From: Sarah Akerson

To: FOIA Resource

Cc _ Jenny Moores

Subject: [External,_Sender] NRC FOIA Reguest p
Date: Tuesday, October 01, 2019 6:35:23 PM ’

To Whom It May Concemn,

Under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. subsection 552, | am requesting_the
following information, as well as copies of the following records:

Does the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) have any programs, policies or
subcommittees in place similar to the Department of Energy’s (DOE’s) Differing
Professlonal Opinions? If so, please provide the following information:

e The names of any and all such NRC programs, policies or subcommittees
e All documents pertaining to such programs, policies and subcommittees, including:
A description of such programs
The policies themselves :
Related NRC management directives -
o Concerns expressed by workers, managers, or the general public
Members of any such subcommittees and their roles
= Should such programs, policies or subcommittees exist

[]

=]

]

L]

If these records can be scanned and emailed, | would appreciate it. Please send to:

« Jennifer Moores
e Email: j
« Physical address: (b) (6)

Thank you for your help with this request. If you have any questions about it in the
meantime, please just let me know: akgmng@ghanggio_uuﬂm.mm

Sincerely,

Sarah Akerson

Check out our websrte M.ghmggigﬂugﬂgg.mm

LEGAL DISCLAIMER: The information transmitted is intended solely for the Individual or entity to which it
is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, re-transmission,
dissemination or other use of or taklng action In rellance upon this Information by persons or entltles other
than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you have recelved this email in error please contact the sender
and delete the material from any computer.





